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From: Huppert, Matthew (ATR)
To: Gabriel; justin.bernick@hoganlovells.com; Breed, Logan M.
Cc: Owen, Jay (ATR); Isaacs, Miranda (ATR)
Subject: ASSA ABLOY Monitoring Trustee - Past-Due Invoices
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:20:00 PM

Counsel,
 
It has come to our attention that multiple invoices from the Monitoring Trustee, which
were finalized and accepted by ASSA ABLOY or its counsel in December, are long past
due.  We are obviously not a party to ASSA’s engagement agreement with the
Monitoring Trustee and have no desire to become involved in any of the details of
billing disputes that may arise under that agreement.  That said, we want to reiterate
that we view payment of the Monitoring Trustee’s costs and expenses as an important
part of ASSA ABLOY’s obligations under the Final Judgment, and therefore we
encourage ASSA ABLOY to bring its payment of the Monitoring Trustee’s invoices
current as soon as possible.
 
Sincerely,
 
Matt 
 

Matthew R. Huppert (he/him)
U.S. Department of Justice | Antitrust Division

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530
(202) 476-0383 (cell)
(202) 532-4725 (office)
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